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Licensing

From: Stephen Gibson <Stephen.Gibson@scotland.police.uk>

Sent: 24 March 2025 09:38

To: Licensing

Subject: LICO6 PREMISES - NO CONVICTIONS - PREMIER GIFFORD EH41 4QW
Attachments: LICO6 PREMISES - NO CONVICTIONS - PREMIER GIFFORD EH41 4QW.RTF

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Morning,

No police objections
PSOS ref 908706
Regards

Stephen
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EAST LOTHIAN COUNCIL

Licensing Standards

From: Licensing Standards Officer To: C. Grilli
Clerk to the Licensing Board

Date: 10%™ April 2025

Subject: LICENSING (SCOTLAND) ACT 2005
PROVISIONAL PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION

PREMIER GIFFORD, DUNS ROAD, GIFFORD, EAST LOTHIAN EH41 4QW

I refer to the above subject and can confirm that the applicant’s agent has liaised with me in relation
to this application. | have visited the premises, and the site notice was correctly displayed.

Section 45 (1) Licensing (Scotland) Act 2005 - A premises licence application may be made in relation
to any premises despite the fact that, at the time the application is made, the premises are yet to
be, or are in the course of being, constructed or converted for use as licensed premises.

The premises has been a local shop for a significant period. The premises licence at this premises
was revoked in Dec 2023, following a determination that the premises licence holder was not a fit
and proper person. This individual has remained the landlord for the property. It is my
understanding that the shop has been leased to the applicant and there is an agreement that he as
tenant will hold the premises licence and be premises manager if granted and confirmed. | have
viewed the lease and at the time of viewing it referred to the landlord holding the premises licence.
I have since been sent an updated lease, but it appears there is still some confusion within as to who
is responsible for the administration of the premises licence. | have enquired about the relationship
between the applicant and the previous premises licence holder, and | have been informed that it is
a business relationship and that the previous licence holder will not be involved in the running of the
shop or the sale of alcohol. | visited the premises in November 2024 and met with the applicant Mr
Baskaran and his agent. At this time, | was informed that Mr Baskaran would be working in the shop
and living locally. He informed me that his wife would also be working in the premises until the
business was established and then he would employ staff.

On Friday 4'" April 2025, | visited the shop again to check the site notice. There was one staff member
working who | spoke with. | asked the staff member if Mr Baskaran worked at the shop, and he said
no. He said that he was one of three staff members who lived together the rented property in Gifford
(address of applicant given). The applicant was previously the premises manager at a shop in
Burntisland. | have confirmed with Fife Licensing Board that he was removed from this position at
the beginning of April 2025.

Currently I'm concerned about the applicant’s apparent lack of involvement in the premises. It is the
only convenience shop within the village with the next nearest similar premises being in Haddington.
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I can confirm that the application is compliant with the Act.

The off sales capacity applied for is 26.27 m2. Within an 800m radius there are 2 other premises as
follows:

Goblin Ha Hotel (currently closed) — on and off sales
Tweeddale Arms Hotel — on and off sales

Should the Board grant the licence, | recommend the following condition be considered in relation
to deliveries of alcohol:

1) Should a service of delivery of alcohol to customers be conducted, the terms of the Licensing
(Scotland) Act 2005 Section 119 and those of the Board’s statement of licensing policy on

deliveries of alcohol, should be complied with.

If successful in obtaining the provisional premises licence, the premises will be subject to a licensing
inspection on the confirmation of the licence.

Licensing Standards Officer
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